

BIDDING DOCUMENT

Single Stage - Two Envelope Bidding Procedure

PROCUREMENT OF EQUIPMENT / INSTRUMENTS
FOR SEROLOGY FACILITY
(Ref. No. DUHS/DP/2019/70)

NIT No. DUHS/DP/2019/-69/71 Dated 29 March 2019

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	
A.	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	2
1.	INTRODUCTION	2
2.	THE BIDDING PROCEDURE	3
3.	THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS	3
4.	PREPARATION OF BIDS	4
5.	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	8
6.	OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	9
7.	AWARD OF CONTRACT	14
	OFNEDAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (CCC)	47
В.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)	17
1.	DEFINITIONS	17
2.	APPLICATION	17
3.	STANDARDS	18
4.	USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION	18
5.	PATENT RIGHTS	18
6.	ENSURING STORAGE ARRANGEMENTS	18
7.	INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND TRAINING	18
8.	DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS	19
9.	INSURANCE	19
10.	TRANSPORTATION	19
11.	INCIDENTAL SERVICES	19
12.	WARRANTY / GUARANTEE	19
13.	PAYMENT	20
14.	ASSIGNMENT PELAYO IN THE PEREPERINANCE	20
15.	DELAYS IN THE BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE	20
16.	PENALTIES/ LIQUIDATED DAMAGES	21
17.	TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT	21
18.	FORCE MAJEURE	21
19.	TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY	21 22
20.	ARBITRATION AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES PACKING	22
21 22.		22
23.	GOVERNING LANGUAGE APPLICABLE LAW	22
23.	APPLICABLE LAW	
C:	INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)	23
D:	BID DATA SHEET	24
E:	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)	26
F:	SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	31
G:	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	32
H:	SAMPLE FORMS	44
1.	PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE/SECURITY FORM	44
2.	MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM	45
3.	CONTRACT FORM	46
l:	BID FORM & PRICE SCHEDULE	47
1.	BID FORM	47
2.	PRICE SCHEDULES	48 & 49

A: Instructions to Bidders. (ITB)

1. INTRODUCTION

1. GENERAL

1.1 Dow University of Health Sciences (DUHS), Karachi has allocated fund for the **Serology Facility.** It is intended that part of the proceeds of this fund will be applied to eligible payments under the contract for the **Procurement of Equipment / Instruments.**

2. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS

- 2.1. This Invitation for Bids is open to all original Manufacturers, within Pakistan and abroad, and their Authorized Agents / Importers / Bidders / Distributors.
- 2.2. Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the University to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation for Bids.
- 2.3. Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, and if they are not a dependent agency of the Federal Govt. or Provincial Govt.
- 2.4. Bidder should not be eligible to bid if they are under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government organization in accordance with sub clause 35.1.

3. ELIGIBLE GOODS

3.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries and all expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services. For this purpose, the term "Goods" includes any Goods that are the subject of this Invitation for Bids and the term "Services" shall include related services such as transportation, insurance etc. The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced, or the place from which the "related services" are supplied. Goods are produced through manufacturing or processing, or substantial and major assembly of ingredients / components, a commercially recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.

2. THE BIDDING PROCEDURE

- 4. Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure
 - (a) Bid shall comprise a single package containing two separate envelopes. Each envelope shall contain separately the financial proposal and the technical proposal;
 - (b) Envelopes shall be marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" and TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" in bold and legible letters to avoid confusion;
 - (c) Initially, only the envelope marked "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" shall be opened;
 - (d) Envelope marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" shall be retained in the custody of the procuring agency without being opened;
 - (e) Procuring agency shall evaluate the technical proposal in a manner prescribed in advance, without reference to the price and reject any proposal which does not conform to the specified requirements;
 - (f) No amendments in the technical proposal shall be permitted during the technical evaluation;
 - (g) Financial proposals of technically qualified bids shall be opened publicly at a time, date and venue announced and communicated to the bidders in advance;
 - (h) Financial proposal of bids found technically non-responsive shall be returned un-opened to the respective bidders; and
 - (j) Bid found to be the lowest evaluated or best evaluated bid shall be accepted.
 - 4.2 The bids shall be opened in the presence of bidders or their authorized representative at the prescribed time, date and venue.

3. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

5. CONTENTS OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

5.1 The Bidding Documents:

In addition to the Invitation for Bids (IFB) / Tender Notice, the bidding documents include:

- i. Instructions to Bidders (ITB);
- ii. General Conditions of Contract (GCC);
- iii. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC);
- iv. Schedule of Requirements;
- v. Technical Specifications;
- vi. Contract Form;
- vii. Manufacturer's Authorization Form;
- viii. Performance Guarantee Form;
- ix. Bid Form; and
- x. Price Schedules.
- 5.2 In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Bids (IFB) / Tender Notice and the Bidding Documents, the Bidding Documents shall take precedence.
- 5.3 The bidders are expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bidding documents. Failure to furnish complete

information required in the bidding documents or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding documents may result in rejection.

6. AMENDMENT OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

- At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring Agency may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the bidding documents by amendment.
- 6.2 All prospective bidders that have received the bidding documents will be notified the amendment(s) in writing, which will be binding on them.
- 6.3 In order to allow prospective bidders reasonable time to take the amendment(s) into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for submission of the bids.

4. PREPARATION OF BIDS

7. LANGUAGE OF BID

7.1 Preparation of Bids

The bid prepared by the bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be in English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the bidder may be in another language provided these are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the translated version shall prevail.

8. DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE BID

- 8.1 The bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following:
 - (a) Bid Form;
 - (b) Price Schedule;
 - (c) Documentary evidence to the effect that the Bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted;
 - (d) Documentary evidence to the effect that the goods to be supplied by the Bidder are eligible goods and related services as defined in clause-3 and conform to the bidding documents; and
 - (e) Bid Security.

9. BID PRICES

- 9.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Bid Form and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 9.2 All items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. If a Price Schedule shows items listed but not priced, their

- prices shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other items. Items not listed in the Price Schedule shall be assumed not to be included in the Bid.
- 9.3 The price to be quoted in the Bid Form shall be the total price of the Bid excluding any discounts offered.
- 9.4 The Bidder shall quote any unconditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Bid Form.
- 9.5 Prices proposed in the Price Schedule Forms for Goods, shall be disaggregated, when appropriate. This disaggregation shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Bids by the Procuring Agency. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring Agency's right to contract on any of the terms offered:
 - (a) Price Schedule For Goods offered from within the Procuring Agency's country:
 - (i) Detailed Specification of Stores
 - (ii) Model / Cat No.
 - (iii) Name of Manufacturer.
 - (iv) Country of Origin
 - (v) Quantity of Stores
 - (vi) Unit
 - (vii) the unit price of the goods quoted on delivered duty paid (DDP) basis, including all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of goods, or on the previously imported goods of foreign origin;
 - (viii) If there is no mention of taxes, the offered/quoted price will be considered as inclusive of all prevailing taxes/duties. The benefit of exemption from or reduction in the GST or other taxes during the contract period shall be passed on to the Procuring Agency; and
 - (ix) the total price for the item.
 - (b) Price Schedule For Goods offered from outside the Procuring Agency's country:
 - (i) Detailed Specification of Stores
 - (ii) Model / Cat No.
 - (iii) Name of Manufacturer.
 - (iv) Country of Origin
 - (v) Quantity of Stores
 - (vi) Unit
 - (vii) Currency of Bid

- (viii) the unit price of the goods quoted on CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT basis (Karachi Port), in the Procuring Agency's country;
- (ix) the total price for the item in foreign currency.
- 9.6 Final Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as nonresponsive and shall be rejected.
- 9.7 If it was proved during the contract period that bidder has supplied the contracted item(s) to any other purchasing agency in Pakistan at the prices lower then the contracted prices, the balance amount will be deducted from the bill and / or security deposit of the bidder.

10. BID CURRENCIES

- 10.1 Prices shall be quoted in Pakistani Rupees for goods offered within the Procuring Agency's country on delivered duty paid (DDP).
- 10.2 Price shall be quoted in foreign currency for goods offered outside the Procuring Agency's country on CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT Basis.

11. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING BIDDER'S ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATION

- 11.1 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction:
 - (a) that, in the case of a Bidder offering to supply goods under the contract which the Bidder did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods in the Procuring Agency's country;
 - (b) that the Bidder has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - (c) that, in the case of a Bidder not doing business within the Procuring Agency's country, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in that country equipped, and able to carry out the Bidder's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and
 - (d) that the Bidder meets the evaluation & qualification criteria of bidding document.

12. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING GOODS' ELIGIBILITY AND CONFORMITY TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Pursuant to ITB Clause 8, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding

- documents of all goods and services which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract.
- 12.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods and services shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 12.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods and services to the bidding documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods; and
 - (b) an item-by-item commentary on the Procuring Agency's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and services to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 12.4 For purposes of the commentary to be furnished pursuant to ITB Clause 12.3(b) above, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring Agency in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its bid, provided that it demonstrates to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

13. BID SECURITY

- 13.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its proposal, a Bid Security in the amount and currency specified in the Bid Data Sheet and SCC. Unsuccessful bidders' Bid Security will be returned soon after approval of the successful Bidder. The successful Bidder's Bid Security will be discharged upon signing of contract and furnishing the Performance Security bond, duly guaranteed by a scheduled bank.
- 13.2 The Bid Security shall remain valid for a period of 28 days beyond the bid validity period.
- 13.2 The Bid Security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct, which would warrant the Security's forfeiture;
- 13.3 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity; or
 - (b) in the case of a successful Bidder, the Bidder fails:
 - (i) to sign the Contract; or
 - (ii) to complete the supplies in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract.

14. BID VALIDITY

- 14.1 Bids shall remain valid for 90 days from the date of its opening. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be treated as non-responsive and rejected.
- 14.2 The Procuring Agency shall ordinarily be under an obligation to process and evaluate the bids within the stipulated bid validity period. However, for any reasons to be recorded in writing, if an extension is considered necessary, all those who have submitted their bids shall be asked to extend their respective bid validity period.

15. ALTERNATIVE BIDS

15.1 If any bidder elects to submit alternative proposal(s), complete information on the alternative items including all data relating to technical specifications shall be given as per following table.

Sr. No.	Description of Stores	Statement of Variation from Specifications	Reasons for Variations
110.		nom specifications	

5. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

16. SEALING AND MARKING OF BIDS

- 16.1 The envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) bear the specific identification Name and Number of this bidding process indicated in the Bid Data Sheet; and
 - (c) bear the Procuring Agency's name and address i.e. Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), Procurement Directorate, Prof. Masood Hameed Khan Library Building, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi and a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 16.2 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

17. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

17.1 Bids must be submitted by the bidders and received by the Procuring Agency at the specified address not later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

17.2 The Procuring Agency may, at its convenience, extend this deadline for submission of bids by amending the bidding documents in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Agency and the Bidders previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

18. LATE BID

18.1 Any bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency shall not be entertained and returned unopened to the bidder.

19. WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

19.1 The Bidder may after its submission withdraw prior to the expiry of the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.

6. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

20. OPENING OF BIDS BY THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 22.1 The Procuring Agency will open all bids in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in the Bid Data Sheet. The bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 22.2 The bidders' names, bid modifications or withdrawals, bid prices, discounts, and the presence or absence of requisite bid security and such other details as the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening. No bid shall be rejected at bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder pursuant to ITB Clause 18.
- 22.3 Bids (and modifications sent pursuant to ITB Clause 19) that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened to the bidders.

21. CLARIFICATION OF BIDS

21.1 During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

22. PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION

22.1 The Procuring Agency will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether

- required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the bids are generally in order.
- 22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, and its bid security may be forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail.
- 22.3 The Procuring Agency may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to ITB Clause 23 the Procuring Agency will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of these Clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security, Applicable Law, and Taxes and Duties, will be deemed to be a material deviation. The Procuring Agency's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 22.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

23. EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS

- 23.1 The Procuring Agency will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 22.
- 23.2 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will be on delivered duty paid (DDP) inclusive of prevailing duties/taxes and CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT basis and will exclude any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the bid.
- 23.3 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will take into account, in addition to the bid price quoted, one or more of the following factors, and quantified in ITB Clause 24:
 - (a) **Incidental costs**

Incidental costs provided by the bidder will be added by Procuring Agency to the bid price at the final destination.

(b) Delivery schedule offered in the bid

The goods covered under this invitation are required to be delivered (shipped) within an acceptable range of weeks specified in the Schedule of Requirement.

(c) Deviations in payment schedule from that specified in the Special Conditions of Contract

Bidders shall state their bid price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC. Bids will be evaluated on the basis of this base price. Bidders are, however, permitted to state an alternative payment schedule and indicate the reduction in bid price they wish to offer for such alternative payment schedule. The Procuring Agency may consider the alternative payment schedule offered by the selected Bidder.

(d) Cost of components, mandatory spare parts, and service

The Procuring Agency will estimate the cost of spare parts usage in the initial period of operation, based on information furnished by each Bidder, as well as on past experience of the Procuring Agency or other procuring agencies in similar situations. Such costs shall be added to the bid price for evaluation.

(e) Availability of spare parts and after sales services for the equipment offered in the bid

The cost to the Procuring Agency of establishing the minimum service facilities and parts inventories, as outlined in the Bid Data Sheet or elsewhere in the bidding documents, if quoted separately, shall be added to the bid price.

(f) Projected operating and maintenance costs during the life of the equipment;

Since the operating and maintenance costs of the goods under procurement form a major part of the life cycle cost of the equipment, these costs will be evaluated in accordance with the criteria specified in the Bid Data Sheet or in the Technical Specifications.

(g) Performance and productivity of the equipment offered

Bidders shall state the guaranteed performance or efficiency in response to the Technical Specification. For each drop in the performance or efficiency below the norm of 100, an adjustment for an amount will be added to the bid price, representing the capitalized cost of additional operating costs over the life of the plant, using the methodology specified in the Bid Data Sheet or in the Technical Specifications.

24. EVALUATION / QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

- 24.1 The procuring agency reserves the right to evaluate and compare the bids on itemized basis OR on the basis of a group of similar nature goods OR goods compatible with each other.
- 24.2 The following merit point system for weighing evaluation factors/criteria will be applied for technical proposals.
- 24.3 Bidders achieving minimum 70 marks will be considered only for further process. Documentary evidence must be attached in support of each parameter.
- 24.4 Any Bid not meeting the mandatory requirements of evaluation criteria will be disqualified / rejected straight away and will not be considered for further evaluation.

A. PRODUCT EVALUATION

S#	PARAMETERS / SUB-PARAMETERS	Total Marks
1	Conformity to the Purchaser's Specifications (Mandatory)	25
1.1	Fully compliant with the required specifications	25
1.2	Compliant with minor deviation (up to 10% subject to main function is not effected)	20
1.3	Non-compliant to required specifications	Disqualify
2	Product Certification	15
2.1	USA Food & Drug Administration (USA-FDA) and European Community (CE) MDD or Japan Industrial Standard (JIS) / Japan Quality Assurance Organization (JQAO) / Certificate issued by Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare Govt. of Japan	15
2.2	European Community (CE) MDD and Japan Industrial Standard (JIS) / Japan Quality Assurance Organization (JQAO) / Certificate issued by Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare Govt. of Japan	12
2.3	USA - Food and Drug Administration (USA-FDA)	10
2.4	European Community (CE) MDD	08
2.5	Japan Industrial Standard (JIS)/Japan Quality Assurance Organization (JQAO)/ Certificate issued by Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare Govt. of Japan	08
	TOTAL MARKS PRODUCT EVALUATION (A)	40

B. BIDDER EVALUATION

S#	PARAMETERS / SUB-PARAMETERS	Total Marks
3.	Manufacturer's Authorization (Mandatory)	10
3.1	Valid Authorization of Manufacturer of goods	10
3.2	Non-submission of valid manufacturer's authorization	Disqualify
4.	Legal Requirement (Mandatory)	08
4.1	Bid Form (without prices)	2
4.2	Tender Purchase Receipt	2
4.3	Taxation Certificate (NTN and GST)	2
4.4	 Affidavit on Stamp Paper of Rs. 100/- that: Bidder is not involved in any litigation with the Public / Private Sector University / Government / Semi Government Organization (Provincial / Federal / Local). Bidder is not black listed by any Public / Private Sector University / Government / Semi Government Organization (Provincial/Federal / Local). 	2
5.	Technical Staff	10
5.1	Diploma Engineers in relevant field (minimum two)	4
5.2	Graduate Engineers in relevant field, for High Tech / Critical equipment (minimum two)	6
6.	Networking and Training	6
6.1	Networking setup across Pakistan (1 mark for each setup)	4
6.2	Certificate to the affect that the firm will provide training in the use of equipment to the relevant technical staff. Training plan must be attached with certificate	2
7.	Delivery Schedule	4
7.1	Up to 8 Weeks (C&F or DDP)	4
7.2	More than 8 Weeks	0
8.	Past Experience / Performance of Last 3 years	5
8.1	Bidder's prior experience for supplying the quoted equipment to the Public / Private Sector Universities / Government / Semi-Government Organization (Provincial / Federal / Local) in Pakistan during the last 3 years. Documentary evidence in shape of Purchase Order and Installation Report / Satisfactory performance certificate must be attached. (1 mark for supply of each equipment / instrument)	5
9.	Average Annual Turnover during the last three (03) years (financial year 2015-16, 2016-17 & 2017-18)	8
9.1	Turn over below 50 million	0
9.2	Turn over above 50 million	2
9.3	Turn over above 75 million	4
9.4	Turn over above 100 million	8
10.	Financial Statements for financial year 2015-16, 2016-17 & 2017-18	4
10.1	Audited statement of Accounts, for last three years	2
10.2	Provision of copy of Income Tax Return Forms, for last three years	2

S#	PARAMETERS / SUB-PARAMETERS	Total Marks
11.	Bonus points	5
11.1	Extended Warranty period free of cost (at least one year)	5
	(the firm offered greater period will get the marks)	
	TOTAL BIDDER EVALUATION (B)	
	GRAND TOTAL (A + B)	100

24.5 Only those item's Financial offer will be announced / considered which were technically qualify by the Committee. Bidders are advised to give separate sealed envelope (s) of every quoted item and should mention the name of the item and tender serial number on the front of the sealed envelope in **BOLD** and legible letters to avoid confusion, otherwise, the Financial Proposal Envelope will be opened on qualified item basis and it will not be challenged by the bidder that procuring agency has opened the Financial Proposal of the disqualified items besides qualified items.

24.6 Litigation History

The Bidder should not be involved in any litigation with the Public / Private Sector University / Government Organization (Provincial / Federal / Local), else their bid will be rejected.

25. CONTACTING THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 25.1 No bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time the Contract is awarded. If any bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it may do so in writing.
- Any direct or indirect effort by a bidding firm to influence the Procuring Agency during the process of selection of a bidder or award of contract may besides rejection of its bid result into its disqualification from participation in the Procuring Agency's future bids.

26. REJECTION OF BIDS

26.1 Notwithstanding anything stated here-before after the Procuring Agency may reject any or all bids at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid. The Procuring Agency may upon request, communicate to a bidder, the grounds for its rejection, but shall not be under obligation to justify those grounds.

27. RE-BIDDING

27.1 If the Procuring Agency has rejected all bids, it may move for a re-bidding or may seek any alternative method of procurement under the provisions of the prevailing Rules.

28. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVALUATION REPORT

28.1 The Procuring Agency will announce the Evaluation Report and the resultant acceptance or rejection of bids at least seven days prior to the award of procurement contract.

25 AWARD OF CONTRACT

29. ACCEPTANCE OF BID AND AWARD CRITERIA

29.1 The bidder with lowest evaluated bid under clause 22, 23 & 24, if not in conflict with any other law, rules, regulations or policy of the Government, will be awarded the contract within the original or extended period of bid validity.

30. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO VERY QUANTITIES

30.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of stores originally specified in the Price Schedule and Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

31. LIMITATIONS ON NEGOTIATIONS

- 31.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to hold negotiation of rates, delivery schedule or completion schedule for all the items or any item.
- 31.2 Negotiations will not be used to change substantially:
 - i. the technical quality or details of the requirement, including the tasks or responsibilities of the bidder or the performance of the goods;
 - ii. the terms and conditions of the Contract and;
 - iii. anything affecting the crucial or deciding factors in the evaluation of the proposals / bid and / or selection of successful bidder..

32. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

32.1 Prior to the expiry of the original or extended period of bid validity, the successful bidder will be informed in writing of acceptance of its bid by the Procuring Agency.

33. SIGNING OF CONTRACT

- 33.1 While conveying acceptance of bid to the successful bidder, the Procuring Agency will send the bidder Contract Form provided in the bidding documents, incorporating all points of agreement between the Parties.
- 33.2 Ten days after the official announcement of the award, both the successful Bidder and the Procuring Agency will sign and date the Contract on legal stamp paper valuing 0.35% of the value of contract, (cost shall be borne by the

bidder). In case the successful Bidder, after completion of all codal formalities, shows inability to sign the Contract, its Bid Security shall be forfeited. The firm may also be blacklisted from taking part in any future bidding of Procuring Agency for a period upto five Years. In such a situation, the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated responsive bidder or move for re-bid.

34. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 34.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security. Upon submission of Performance Security the Bid Security will be returned to the Bidder. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.
- 34.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder at the risk and cost of the former.

35. CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

- 35.1 (a) the Procuring Agency and the Bidders / Manufacturers / Contractors are expected to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the relevant terms / phrases as may apply are defined below:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in Contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a Contract to the detriment of the Procuring Agency, and includes collusive practice among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Agency of the benefits of free and open competition;
 - (b) the Procuring Agency will take all possible administrative / legal measures if it is found that the Bidder recommended for award was / is engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practice(s) before or after signing of the contract resulting into the conviction of the proprietor under criminal case besides blacklisting of the firm either indefinitely or for such period of time as may be determined by the Procuring Agency.
 - (c) will declare a firm ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, for the award of a Contract if it, at any time, determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing a Contract.

B: General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

1. DEFINITIONS

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Agency and the Bidder, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Bidder under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations.
 - (c) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
 - (d) "Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply of the goods, such as insurance, installation, training and initial maintenance, printing of special instructions on the label and packing, design and logo of the Procuring Agency, transportation of goods up to the desired destinations and other such obligations of the Bidder covered under the Contract.
 - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring Agency" means the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.
 - (h) "The Bidder" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.
 - (i) "Day" means official working day excluding national holidays.

2. APPLICATION

2.1 These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not inconsistent with provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. STANDARDS

3.1 The goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications goods eligibility criteria.

4. USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION

- 4.1 The Bidder shall not without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern; sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Bidder in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only, as far as may be' necessary, to such performance and not further or otherwise.
- 4.2 Any document, other than the Contract itself, shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) on completion of the Bidder's performance under the Contract.
- 4.3 The Bidder shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Bidder's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplies.

5. PATENT RIGHTS

5.1 The Bidder shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the country.

6. ENSURING STORAGE ARRANGEMENTS

6.1 To ensure storage arrangements for the intended supplies, the Bidder shall inform the Procuring Agency at least two weeks prior to the arrival of the consignments at its store/warehouse. However, in case no space is available at its store/warehouse at the time of supply, the Procuring Agency shall, seven days prior to such a situation, inform the Bidder, in writing, of the possible time-frame of availability of space by which the supplies could be made. In case the Bidder abides by the given time frame, he will not be penalized for delay.

7. INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND TRAINING

- 7.1 The Procuring Agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at the cost payable by the Bidder.
- 7.2 The Procuring Agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the goods either at Bidder's premises or upon arrival at Procuring Agency's destinations shall in no way be limited or waived by reasons of the goods having previously been inspected, tested, and approved by the Procuring

Agency or its representative prior to the goods shipment from the manufacturing point.

7.3 Any specialized training required for the smooth operation of the goods shall be the responsibility of the Bidder.

8. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS

8.1 The Bidder shall in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements make delivery of the goods. Details of documents to be furnished by the Bidder are specified in SCC.

9. INSURANCE

9.1 The goods supplied under the Contract shall be delivered to the Procuring Agency after the payment of all taxes and customs duty, cess, octroi charges etc. Risk will be transferred to the Procuring Agency only after the delivery of these goods has been made to the Procuring Agency. Hence, payment of insurance premium, if any, shall be the responsibility of the Bidder.

10. TRANSPORTATION

- 10.1 The Bidder shall arrange such transportation of the goods as is required to prevent them from damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination as indicated in the Schedule of Requirements.
- 10.2 The goods shall be supplied on "D.D.P" basis at the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi AND / OR "CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT" Basis at Karachi Port as per Schedule of Requirements on the risk and cost of the Bidder. Transportation including loading/unloading of goods shall be the responsibility of Bidder.

11. INCIDENTAL SERVICES

11.1 The Bidder will be required to provide to the Procuring Agency incidental services the cost of which should be included in the total bid price.

12. WARRANTY / GUARANTEE

- 12.1 The term period of warranty / guarantee mean the period of twelve (12) months form the date on which the Stores have been put into operation and demonstrated to the University staff. In any case this period shall not exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of taking-over certificate.
- 12.2 During the period of warranty / guarantee, the Contractor shall remedy, at his / her expense, all defects in design, materials, and workmanship that may develop or are revealed under normal use of the goods upon receiving written notice from the University; the notice shall indicate in what respect the goods are faulty.

- 12.3 The previsions of this Clause include all the expenses that the Contractor may have to incur for delivery and installation of such replacement parts, material and equipment as are needed for satisfactory operation of the goods at the University premises.
- 12.4 The contactor shall provide warranty / guarantee for supply of kits and chemicals, consumables, films etc. for at least 05 years (where applicable).
- 12.5 The contractor shall remain responsible for providing after sale services even after expiry of warranty / guarantee period and sign a Service Contract including Parts with Procuring Agency for 05 years (minimum). Bidder shall separately quote the price of service contract inclusive of parts.
- 12.6 In case of consumable items, kits, chemicals, films etc. the contractor shall remain responsible for specificity, efficacy & sensitivity with maximum period of expiry as much allowed by manufacturer.
- 12.7 The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Bidder in writing of any claims arising out of this warranty.

13. PAYMENT

13.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Bidder under this Contract are specified in SCC.

14. ASSIGNMENT

14.1 The Bidder shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform to another party under this Contract, except with the Procuring Agency's prior written consent.

15. DELAYS IN THE BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE

- 15.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the Bidder in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements / Contract Award.
- 15 2 If at any time in the course of performance of the Contract, the Bidder encounters anything impeding timely delivery of the goods, he shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the causes of delay and its likely duration. As soon as practicable, after receipt of the Bidder's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may, depending on merits of the situation, extend the Bidder's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by a supplementary Contract to be treated as an addendum to the original contract.
- 15.3 Any undue delay by the Bidder in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render it liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.

16. PENALTIES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

In case of late delivery, even for reasons beyond control, penalty as specified in SCC will be imposed upon the Bidder / Manufacturer. The Procuring Agency may consider termination of the Contract in case there is an unusual delay in the delivery of the goods whereby the ongoing activity is likely to be affected seriously.

17. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

- 17.1 The Procuring Agency may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by a written notice of default sent to the Bidder, terminate this Contract in whole or in part if:
 - (a) the Bidder fails to deliver any or all installments of the goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Agency;
 - (b) the Bidder fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract to the satisfaction of the Procuring Agency; and
 - (c) the Bidder, in the judgment of the Procuring Agency, has engaged itself in corrupt or fraudulent practices before or after executing the Contract.

18. FORCE MAJEURE

18.1 The Bidder shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guaranty/ Bid Security, or termination / blacklisting for default if and to the extent that this delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure. For the purposes of this Clause Force Majeure means an act of God or an event beyond the control of the Bidder and not involving the Bidder's fault or negligence directly or indirectly purporting to mal-planning, mismanagement and /or lack of foresight to handle the situation. Such events may include but are not restricted to acts of the Procuring Agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, earthquakes, strikes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Bidder shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing with sufficient and valid evidence of such condition and the cause thereof. The Committee, constituted for redressing grievances, will examine the pros and cons of the case and all reasonable alternative means for completion of purchase order under the Contract and will submit its recommendations to the competent authority. However, unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Agency in writing, the Bidder shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek reasonable' alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

19. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

19.1 The Procuring Agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice of one month time to the Bidder if the Bidder becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In that event, termination will be without compensation

to the Bidder, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Parties.

20. ARBITRATION AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

- 20.1 The Procuring Agency and the Bidder shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiations any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 20.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring Agency and the Bidder have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred to the Arbitrator for resolution through arbitration.
- 20.3 In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract is to be settled through arbitration, the arbitrator to be appointed with the approval of the University's Syndicate. The decisions taken and/or award given by the sole arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Parties.

21. PACKING

- 21.1 The Bidder shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 21.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Agency.

22. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

22.1 The Contract shall be written in English language. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract, which are exchanged by the Parties, shall be written in English.

23. APPLICABLE LAW

23.1 This Contract shall be governed by the laws of Pakistan and the courts of Karachi - Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

C: NOTICE INVITING TENDER (NIT)

No. DUHS/DP/2019/-69/71 Dated 29 March 2019

Dow University of Health Sciences (DUHS), Karachi invites following bids on DDP / C&F basis from authorized Dealers / Distributors / Manufacturers, having registration with Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) for Income Tax and Sales Tax.

Name of Bid	Reference No.
Procurement of Equipment / Instruments / Ancillaries for Strengthening	DUHS/DP/2019/69
of Institute of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation of Disable at	
DUHS, Karachi	
Procurement of Equipment / Instruments for Serology Facility	DUHS/DP/2019/70
Procurement of Office Equipment and Ancillaries	DUHS/DP/2019/71

Tender Fee	Rs. 2,000/- (Rupees two thousand only) Non-Refundable
	in shape of Pay Order / Demand Draft in favor of Dow University
	of Health Sciences, Karachi
Bid Security	2% of the total bid value.
Purchasing Date & Time	01 April 2019 to 15 April 2019
Bids Delivery Date & Time	16 April 2019 up to 11:00 a.m.
Bid Opening Date & Time	16April 2019 at 11:30 a.m.
	In case of any unforeseen situation or government holiday resulting
	in closure of office on the date of opening, bids shall be submitted /
	opened on next working day at the given time.

Bidding document may be purchased by interested bidders on the submission of a written application, NTN, GST Certificates and Pay Order / Demand Draft of tender fee during office hours. Bidding Documents are also available at DUHS and SPPRA websites. Interested Bidders may obtain further information personally from 11:00 A.M. to 02:00 P.M.

Conditional Bids, Telegraphic Bids, Bids not accompanied by Bid Security of required amount and form, bids received after specific date and time and bids of Black Listed firms will be rejected.

The Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi (DUHS) reserves the right to reject any or all the bids subject to the relevant provisions of SPP Rules 2010 (Amended upto date).

Director Procurement

Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus) Procurement Directorate at Library Block, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.

Phone No. + 92-21-99261497

Email: director.procurement@duhs.edu.pk

D: Bid Data Sheet

The following specific data for the goods to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITB.

INTRODUCTION

- **ITB 1.1** Name of Procuring Agency: Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.
- ITB 1.1 Name of Contract: **Procurement of Equipment / Instruments for Serology Facility.**

THE BIDDING PROCEDURE

ITB 4.1 Bids shall be accepted under the Single Stage - Two Envelope Procedure.

PREPARATION OF BIDS

- **ITB 7.1** Language of the bid shall be English
- For the Goods offered within the Procuring Agency's Country: the price quoted shall be on delivered duty paid (DDP) Basis at Consignee's End.

For the Goods offered from Outside the Procuring Agency's Country: the price quoted shall be on CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT Karachi Basis.

- ITB 10.1 For the Goods offered within the Procuring Agency's Country: the price quoted shall be in Pak Rupees.
- **For the Goods offered from Outside the Procuring Agency's Country:** the price quoted shall be in **Foreign Currency**.
- The Bid Security shall not be less than 2% of the total Bid price in Pak Rupees.
- **ITB 14.1** Bid validity period shall be **90 days**.
- ITB 15.1 If any bidder elects to submit alternative proposal(s), complete information on the alternative items including all data relating to technical specifications shall be provided.

SUBMISSION OF BIDS

ITB 16.1 (b) The identification of this bidding process is:

Procurement of Equipment / Instruments for Serology Facility. Bid Reference No. DUHS/DP/2019/70 NIT No. DUHS/DP/2019/-69/71 Dated 29 March 2019

ITB 16.1 (c) Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), Procurement Directorate at Library Block, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.

"Must bear the name of the bidder" and a warning "Do Not Opened Before the time and date of bid opening".

ITB 17.1 Deadline for bid submission: 16 April 2016 at 11:00 a.m.

OPENING & EVALUATION OF BIDS

ITB 20.1 The bid opening shall take place at:

Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), Procurement Directorate at Library Block, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.

Date: 16 April 2016
Time: 11:30 a.m.

CONTRACT AWARD

- ITB 31.1 Qty. could be increased or decreased during the contract period (including extended period) according to the actual requirement.
- The successful Bidder shall furnish the Performance Security equivalent to 5% of the total Contract amount from any scheduled banks in shape of Pay Order / Demand Draft / Call Deposit / Bank Guarantee. The Performance Guarantee/Security Form is provided in the bidding documents. Upon submission of Performance Security / Guarantee the Bid Security would be returned to the Bidder.

E: Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)

1. DEFINITIONS (GCC CLAUSE 1)

GCC 1.1 (g)	The Procuring Agency is the Dow University of Health Sciences Karachi.
GCC 1.1 (b)	The Bidder is:

2. BID SECURITY (ITB CLAUSE 13)

ITB 13.1

The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its financial proposal/bid, refundable Bid Security in Pak Rupees @ 2% of the total bid value In the shape of Bank Draft / Pay Order / Call Deposit / Bank Guarantee in the name of the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi. The financial bid found deficient of the Bid Security will be rejected. No personal cheque in lieu thereof will be acceptable at any cost. The previous Bid Security, if any, will not be considered or carried forward. However, the Bid Security of the successful Bidder will be returned upon submission of Performance Security equal to 5% of the Contract amount that will remain with the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi till satisfactory completion of the Contract period. After delivery and acceptance of the Goods, the performance security shall be reduced to two (2) percent of the Contract Price to cover the Supplier's warranty obligations

(name and address of the successful bidder)

3. INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND TRAINING (GCC CLAUSE 7)

GCC 7.1, 7.2 & 7.3 The goods received in the Dow University of Health Services, Karachi from the Bidder will be thoroughly inspected and examine by a Committee to make sure that the goods received conform to the specifications laid down in the bid documents and which have been approved by the Procurement Committee for procurement. The Committee will submit its inspection report, any deficiency pointed out by the Committee shall have to be rectified by the Bidder free of cost. The Bidder will be responsible to provide the Foreign and or Local Training to the University Staff for the specialized Equipment.

4. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS (GCC CLAUSE 8)

GCC Clause 8.1 (a) For Goods from within the Procuring Agency's country:

The Bidder shall provide the following documents at the time of delivery of goods to the Store / Warehouse of the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi for verification duly completed in all respects:

- i. Original copies of Delivery Note (Delivery Challan) (in duplicate) showing item's description, make, model, quantity as well as Lot Number, Batch Number, Registration Number, manufacturing and expiry dates (if applicable).
- ii. Original copies of the Bidder's invoices (in duplicate) showing warranty, item's description, make, model as well as Lot Number, Batch Number, Registration Number, manufacturing and expiry dates (if applicable) per unit cost, and total amount.
- iii. Original copies of the Sales Tax Invoices (where applicable) in duplicate showing item's description, quantity, per unit cost (without GST), amount of GST and total amount (with GST).
- iv. Manufacturer's or Bidder's warranty certificate.
- v. Inspection certificate issued by the nominated inspection committee along with Bidder's factory inspection report.
- vi. Certificate of origin.

(b) For Goods supplied from abroad as per INCOTERM CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT Karachi:

Details of shipping and documents to be furnished by the Bidder shall be:

Upon shipment, the Bidder shall notify the Procuring Agency and the Insurance Company by telex or fax or email the full details of the shipment, including Contract number, description of Goods, quantity, the vessel / flight, the Bill of Lading / Air Way Bill number and date, port of loading, date of shipment, port of discharge, etc. The Bidder shall send the following documents to the Procuring Agency, with a copy to the Insurance Company:

- i. 04 copies of the Bidder's invoice showing the description of the Goods, quantity, unit price, and total amount.
- ii. Original and 04 copies of the negotiable, clean, on-board bill of lading / air way bill marked "freight prepaid" and 04 copies of non-negotiable bill of lading / air way bill.
- iii. 04 copies of the packing list identifying contents of each package.
- iv. Insurance certificate.
- v. Manufacturer's or Bidder's warranty certificate.
- v. Inspection certificate, issued by the nominated inspection agency along with Bidder's factory inspection report.
- vi. Certificate of origin.

The Procuring Agency shall receive the above documents at least one week before arrival of the Goods at the port or place of arrival and, if

not received, the Bidder will be responsible for any consequent expenses.

5. INSURANCE (GCC CLAUSE 9)

GCC 9.1 The goods supplied under the Contract shall be on DDP / CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT basis at consignee's end under which risk will be transferred to the Procuring Agency only after it has taken delivery of the goods. Hence insurance coverage is Bidder's responsibility.

6. WARRANTY / GUARANTEE (GCC CLAUSE 12)

- GCC 12.1 The goods shall be accompanied by manufacturer standard warranty / guarantee or 1 year, whichever is more.
- GCC 12.2 The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Bidder in writing of any claims arising out of this warranty.
- GCC 12.5 The bidder shall separately quote the price of post warranty service contract inclusive of parts for 5 years (minimum) in term of %age for total contract value.

7. PAYMENT (GCC CLAUSE 13)

- GCC 13.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Bidder under this Contract shall be as follows:
 - i. For Goods supplied from within the Procuring Agency's country:
 - (a) Payment shall be made in Pak Rupees.
 - (b) The payment will be made to the Bidder within 30 days of the receipt of original delivery challan(s) and invoice(s) in duplicate duly completed in all respect and signed and stamped by the Chairman of the Inspection Committee. The Inspection Committee will prepare and submit a report of physical inspection with a certificate to the effect that the goods conform to the specifications laid down in the bidding documents.

OR

- ii. For Goods supplied from outside the Procuring Agency's country:
- (a) The Procuring Agency shall pay the Bidder or its Principal through irrevocable letter of credit opened in favor of the Bidder or Its Principal in a bank in its country, upon submission of all the requisite documents.
- (b) Bidder will bear all the additional bank charges inside and outside the Procuring Agency country on account of Confirmation of L/C, if he desire to establish a Confirmed L/C etc.

OR

- iii. For Goods supplied from outside the Procuring Agency's country:
- (a) The Procuring Agency shall pay the Bidder or its Principal through <u>3</u> <u>years deferred payment</u> by irrevocable letter of credit opened in favor

- of the Bidder or Its Principal in a bank in its country, upon submission of all the requisite documents.
- (b) Bidder will bear all the additional bank charges inside and outside the Procuring Agency country on account of Confirmation of L/C, if he desire to establish a Confirmed L/C etc.

8. PENALTIES/ LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (GCC CLAUSE 16)

GCC 16.1 In case deliveries are not completed within the time frame specified in the schedule of requirements / contract, a Show Cause Notice will be served on the Bidder which will be following by cancellation of the Contract to the extent of non-delivered portion of installments. No supplies will be accepted and the amount of Performance Guarantee / Security to the extent of non-delivered portion of supplies of relevant installments will be forfeited. If the firm fails to supply the whole installments, the entire amount of Performance Guarantee/Security will be forfeited to the Government Account and the firm will be blacklisted at least for two years for future participation in bids:

The liquidated damage shall be 0.5 % per week or part thereof. The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be 10% of the amount of contract. Once the cumulative amount of liquidated damages reaches ten percent (10%) of the amount of the contract, the Procuring Agency shall rescind the contract, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it.

9. ARBITRATION" AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES (GCC CLAUSE 20)

GCC 20.3 Dispute resolution mechanism to be applied shall be as follows:

In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract is to be settled through arbitration, the arbitrator to be appointed with the approval of the University's Syndicate. The decisions taken and/or award given by the sole arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Parties

10. PACKING (GCC CLAUSE 21)

GCC 21.1 The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be as per manufacturer standards meeting the safety requirements of the goods.

12. GOVERNING LANGUAGE (GCC CLAUSE 22)

GCC 22.1 The language of this Contract shall be English.

11. APPLICABLE LAWS (GCC CLAUSE 23)

GCC 23.1 The Contract shall be governed by the Laws of Pakistan and the Courts of Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

12. NOTICES

Procuring Agency's address for notice purposes:

Director Procurement
Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus)
Procurement Directorate at Library Block,
SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road,
Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.
Phone No. + 92-21-99261497
Email: director.procurement@duhs.edu.pk

Bidder's address for notice purposes:

Name of Bidder:	
Name of Contact Person & Designation:	
Phone No.	
Fax No	
Mobile Phone No.	
Email Address	

F: Schedule of Requirements

1. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

1.1 For Goods supplied from within the Procuring Agency's country (DDP Basis)

- i) The entire quantity of the ordered goods shall be delivered within <u>30</u> <u>days</u> or earlier from the date of issuance of supply order / contract award.
- ii) The delivery period shall start from the date of contract signature.

1.2 For Goods supplied from outside the Procuring Agency's country (C&F / CFR / CNF / CPT Basis):

- i. The shipment of the items of Stores which are to be imported shall be started as early as possible (**preferable within 30 days**); the shipment schedule shall be submitted along with the offer, and shall be negotiable and subject to approval by the University.
- ii. The bidder must indicate in his offer the port **from where** the Stores will be **shipped.**
- iii. The shipment period shall start from the date of opening of Irrevocable letter of credit. The bidder shall provide the Proforma Invoice and Marine Cover Note within 7 calendar days from the singing of contract agreement.

G: Technical Specifications

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Required Qty.
1.	FT-IR SPECTROPHOTOMETER	01 No.
	Regulatory	
	Computer system must complies with PIC/s Annex 11 compliant and	
	21CFR Part 11 Compliance: specifically featured define below but not	
	limited to	
	 Security Access: Systems that Security access shall require a Login Name and Password. Access to different areas of the system shall be 	
	defined in terms of Roles i.e. user, Supervisor or power user and	
	administrator control etc Roles shall be defined in terms of View, Edit	
	and Function Privileges.	
	 Complete back up of historical data with log history in secure manner in 	
	compliance with data integrity standards	
	Compatible to local network Defined by IT department	
	USP 854 requirement and EP compliance	
	Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ	
	• Training of operation for related staff	
	Technical State LW A Market A Programme 250 A 1	
	• Standard Wavenumber Measurement Range: 7,800 to 350 cm-1	
	• Signal-to-Noise Ratio:(4 cm-1, 1 min, near 2,200 cm-1): 25,000:1 OR 35,000:1	
	• 100% T Line Flatness: Within 100 ± 1.0 % T (4,000 to 700 cm-1, continuous	
	repetitive measurement)	
	Optional Extended Wavenumber Range: 15,000 to 2,200 cm-1, 5,000 to	
	220 cm-1	
	• Display Wavenumber Range: 15,000 to 0 cm1 (standard)	
	• Wavenumber Accuracy: Within ± 0.01 cm1 (theoretical value)	
	Maximum Resolution: 0.4 cm-1	
	Optical System: Single beam	
	• Sample Chamber: Size: 200 mm (W) × 260 mm (D) × 185 mm Optical path:	
	Center focus, light axis 70 mm high OR Diamond Based	
	• Interferometer: 45° Michelson interferometer	
	N ₂ Purge: Interferometer, Sample Compartment, Detector St. 1	
	• Standard Sample: Polystyrene film for IR spectrophotometry is an	
	approximately 35 mm thick, matte polystyrene film. The spectrum of such a film has several sharp bands at 3060.0, 2849.5, 1942.9, 1601.2, 1583.0,	
	1154.5, and 1028.3 cm-1. The most frequently chosen band for	
	wavenumber accuracy determination is located at 1601.2 cm-1. Using a	
	suitable polystyrene film or other well-characterized wavenumber standard,	
	scan from 3800 to 650 cm-1 wavenumbers, and compare the wavenumber	
	of maximum response of the chosen band using the center-of-gravity,	
	polynomial spline procedure, or other peak-picking algorithms to the known	
	absorption wavenumber of the standard. The acceptable tolerance for the	
	measured wavenumber is ±1.0 cm-1	

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Required Qty.
	 Mirror Coating: Aluminum All Accessories Agate pestle and mortar 40mm dia 	
	 Agate pestie and mortar 40mm dia Pellet dies 5 to 40mm dia 	
	 Manual Hydraulic press 5 to 25 ton suitable for preparation KBr disc with safety guards. 	
	Suitable gas cellLiquid transmission cell	
	Light Source: Standard: High-intensity ceramic source Option: Halogen lamp	
	 Printer and display: Windows-compliant printers are available with USB memory and PC software 	
	SafetyAll safety provision will be provide as built-in basis	
	<u>Power</u> ■ 220 V (50 to 60 hertz)	
2.	TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON ANALYZER	01 No.
	Regulatory	
	 Computer system must complies with PIC/s Annex 11 compliant and 21CFR Part 11 Compliance: specifically featured define below but not limited to 	
	Security Access: Systems that Security access shall require a Login Name and Password. Access to different areas of the system shall be defined in terms of Roles i.e. user, Supervisor or power user and administrator control etc Roles shall be defined in terms of View, Edit and Function Privileges.	
	 Complete back up of historical data with log history in secure manner in compliance with data integrity standards 	
	• It meets the regulatory requirements for all major global pharmacopeias, including USP<643>, EP2.2.44, ChP and JP16.	
	 Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ Training of operation for related staff 	
	Technical Measurement range: 0.05, 2000 ugC/L (nnhC)	
	 Measurement range: 0.05 - 2000 μgC/L (ppbC) Repeatability: ±0.05 ppbC, ±1.0% > 5 ppb 	
	• Resolution: 0.001 ppbC (µgC/L)	
	• Accuracy: ±0.1 ppbC	
	• Accuracy between 2.0ppb and 10.0ppb: ±0.2 ppbC	
	 Accuracy at >10.0ppb: ±5% of measurement Analysis Time: Continuous 	
	 Analysis Time: Continuous Initial Response Time: <60s 	
	• Limit of Detection: 0.025 ppbC	
	 Provide System suitability solution: Dissolve in Reagent water an accurately weighed quantity of USP 1,4-Benzoquinone RS to obtain a solution having 	
	a concentration of 0.75 mg/L (0.50 mg/L of carbon).	

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Required Qty.
	Warranty, calibration and repair and maintenance service	
	• Printer and display and printers: Windows-compliant printers are available	
	with USB memory and PC software	
	Safety	
	All safety provision will be provide	
	<u>Power</u>	
	• 220 V (50 to 60 herts)	
3.	PARTICLE COUNTER	01 No.
	Regulatory	
	 Computer system must complies with PIC/s Annex 11 compliant and 	
	21CFR Part 11 Compliance: specifically featured define below but not	
	limited to	
	 Security Access: Systems that Security access shall require a Login 	
	Name and Password. Access to different areas of the system shall be	
	defined in terms of Roles i.e. user, Supervisor or power user and	
	administrator control etc Roles shall be defined in terms of View, Edit	
	and Function Privileges.	
	Complete back up of historical data with log history in secure manner in	
	compliance with data integrity standards	
	• It meets the regulatory requirements for all major global pharmacopeias,	
	including ISO 14644-1/2, ISO 21501 and PIC/s Annexure 1	
	 Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ 	
	• Training of operation for related staff	
	<u>Technical</u>	
	• Standard 6 Channels: 0.5, 0.7, 1.0, 3.0, 5.0, 10.0 μm	
	• Flow Rate: 100 LPM	
	• Laser Source: Extreme Life Laser Diode 15 year MTTF	
	• Zero Count Level: < 1 count / 5 minutes (per ISO 21501-4)	
	• Concentration Limits: 1,000,000 particles / ft3 @ 10% coincidence loss suitable for ISO classes 1-8	
	• Counting Efficiency: cleanrooms 50% @ 0.5 µm; 100% for particles > 1.5	
	X first channel particle size	
	• Calibration: Designed for ISO 21501-4 Compliance	
	• Self-Diagnostics: Laser Power / Current / Supply, Flow out-of-range, No	
	flow, PA background / Supply / Health	
	• Count Modes: Sample, Concentration, Beep, Custom Recipes and	
	Certification modes	
	• Data Storage: 10,000 sample records, 1,000 locations, 50 recipes, 50 report sessions	
	G	
	Wi-Fi (802.11 a/b/g/n), Bluetooth	
	 Supporting Software: LMS Express, LMS Express RT, LMS Pharma, LMS Pro 	
	• Environmental Sensors: Temperature/relative humidity probe: 32-122 F(0-50C)+/-1F(0.5C),15-90%+/-2%RH	

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Required Qty.
No.	 Touch Screen Display: 7.0 inch (8.89 cm), 1200 x 800 IPS color touch screen Speakers: 2x adjustable up to 70 dB to indicate status and alerts Carry Handle: With RGB light pipe for status and alarms Printer: Embedded panel-mount printer Reports: FS 209E, ISO 14644-1:1999, ISO 14644-1:2015, & EU GMP regulatory pass/fail reports on screen or printer Alert: User configurable warnings and alarms Sample Inlet: 1/2 inch Inlet nozzle Sample Output: Internally filtered to HEPA standards (>99.97% @ 0.3 μm); with rotatable exhaust fitting for directed flow Vacuum Source: Internal blower, automatic flow control Enclosure: Chemically Resistant Polycarbonate blend, conductive lining, VHP compatible Power: External power supply: 24 VDC, 5 A max draw Battery: 2x Li-Ion*, removable and rechargeable, 8 hours nominal use, 50% duty cycle no printing Temperature Range: 50°F to 104°F (10°C to 40°C), 20% to 95% relative humidity, non-condensing Warranty ,calibration and repair and maintenance service Display and Printers: Windows-compliant printers are available with USB memory and PC software Safety All safety provision will be provide Power 220 V (50 to 60 herts) 	Qty.
4.	Regulatory ■ Computer system must complies with PIC/s Annex 11 compliant and 21CFR Part 11 Compliance: specifically featured define below but not limited to ■ Security Access: Systems that Security access shall require a Login Name and Password. Access to different areas of the system shall be defined in terms of Roles i.e. user, Supervisor or power user and administrator control etc Roles shall be defined in terms of View, Edit and Function Privileges. ■ Complete back up of historical data with log history in secure manner in compliance with data integrity standards.USP 541 requirement and EP compliance ● Compliance with USP chapter 541 requirement ● Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ ● Training of operation for related staff Technical ● Potentiometric Titrators are specially designed for routine applications and simple operation.	01 No.

No. Plug and play system it means both the titrant and the sensor are automatically detected upon connection to the titrator and all applicable data are saved on the burette or sensor chip. The data is directly transferred to the titrator, where it can be. saved and monitored. Errors occurring during the installation of resources are now a thing of the past. • Wetted materials: Hard glass ware, Teflon, Diflon Using tube: ø2(L.D)x ø3(O.D) black Teflon tube (ø1(L.D)x ø3(O.D) for 1ml syringe) • Absorption speed: Approx. 20 seconds for full stroke • Discharge spd • 50ml syringe: 0.005-125 ml/min • 20ml syringe: 0.002~50 ml/min • 10ml syringe: 0.001~2.5 ml/min. • 5ml syringe: 0.001~2.5 ml/min. • Min. dropping volume • 50ml syringe: 0.0005ml • 20ml syringe: 0.0005ml • 5ml syringe: 0.00025ml • 5ml syringe: 0.00025ml • 5ml syringe: 0.00025ml • 1ml syringe: 0.00025ml • Tilm syringe: 0.00025ml • Tilm syringe: 0.00025ml • Conforming to GLP: Syringe volume dispensing, Constant speed dispensing, Dilution (sampling) • Conforming to GLP: Syringe volume confirmation function, volume confirmation record preparation • Must have facility to upload of at least 10 predefined method Electrode of Glass, Silver, Mercury—mercury(II), Platinum are available to dealt different type of titration i.e Acid/ base, Redox, & Complexometric • Contact with liquid chemicals should always be avoided. The Solvent Manager takes care of filling, draining and exchange of solvents. It is fully controlled by the titrator software. Level Sensor available to monitor solution and preventing overflow in the waste bottle. • User specific Home screen with Shortcus • Initial qualification consisting of Installation- and Operational Qualification (IQ/QO) - Defined maintenance / calibration plan issuing the corresponding Instrument Certificate. • Auto sampler spare burette • Printer and display and printers: Windows-compliant printers are available with USB memory and PC software • Warranty ,calibration and repair and maintenance servic

Item	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION,	Required
No. 5.	SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS KARL FISCHER AUTO-TITRATOR	Qty. 01 No.
٥.	RAKE FISCHER AUTO-III RATOR	01 140.
	Regulatory	
	Computer system must complies with PIC/s Annex 11 compliant and	
	21CFR Part 11 Compliance: specifically featured define below but not	
	limited to	
	Security Access: Systems that Security access shall require a Login	
	Name and Password. Access to different areas of the system shall be	
	defined in terms of Roles i.e. user, Supervisor or power user and administrator control etc Roles shall be defined in terms of View, Edit	
	and Function Privileges.	
	 Complete back up of historical data with log history in secure manner in 	
	compliance with data integrity standards. USP 541 requirement and EP	
	compliance	
	 Compliance with USP chapter 921 requirement 	
	 Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ 	
	Training of operation for related staff	
	<u>Technical</u>	
	Karl Fischer moister tester on volumetric base Place and also resident it was an a bath the distance and the agreement.	
	 Plug and play system it means both the titrant and the sensor are automatically detected upon connection to the titrator and all applicable data 	
	are saved on the burette or sensor chip. The data is directly transferred to the	
	titrator, where it can be. saved and monitored. Errors occurring during the	
	installation of resources are now a thing of the past.	
	Measuring range	
	- Water content – 0.1 to 500mg H ₂ O (depends on KF factor)	
	- Concentration 10 ppm to 100% H ₂ O	
	• EP sense method	
	- Detection level maintained during preset end time	
	End time range 1 to 99 sBurette Precision	
	- Volume 10ml	
	- Discharge = ± 0.015 Repeatability= ± 0.005	
	• Calculation	
	- Concentration of water content, statistical data processing (mean, SD,	
	RSD), automatic averaging of blank value and factor value.	
	GLP Conformance	
	- Registration of operator /user group administration ,Titrant Reminder of	
	factor measurement data / Alarm to indicate remaining reagent /reminder	
	of pistion replacement data / Reminder reagent replacement data / history of factor measurement	
	 CE marking EMC ENS 1-326 -1LVO ENG 1010-1 RE Directive 	
	 Burette unit EBU FCC part 15 Subpart FCC ID 2ABSVEBU01 	
	 Contact with liquid chemicals should always be avoided. The Solvent 	
	Manager takes care of filling, draining and exchange of solvents. It is fully	
	controlled by the titrator software. Level Sensor available to monitor	
	solution and preventing overflow in the waste bottle.	

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Required Qty.
	 User specific Home screen with Shortcuts Initial qualification consisting of Installation- and Operational Qualification (IQ/QO) - Defined maintenance / calibration plan issuing the corresponding Instrument Certificate. Printer and display and printers: Windows-compliant printers are available with USB memory and LAN for PC Warranty ,calibration and repair and maintenance service Safety All safety provision with reference to moving part/ electrical to be built-in and provided. Power 220 V (50 to 60 herts) 	
6.	VACUUM FILTRATION SYSTEM Regulatory USP general Notices and requirement and EP compliance Training of operation for related staff Technical Vacuum Filtration System Three manifold filtration system, with Oil Free Vacuum Pump, 100ml S.S. filter funnel (3pcs), 4000 ml PP Waste Bottle with drain, Torch Burner, Silicone Tube (2m) S.S Cover 300ml Funnel Safety All safety provision will be provide as built-in basis Power 250 W 1 Ph, 2 wire	01 No.
7.	 MUFFLE FURNACE Regulatory Computer system must complies with PIC/s Annex 11 compliant and 21CFR Part 11 Compliance: specifically featured define below but not limited to Security Access: Systems that Security access shall require a Login Name and Password. Access to different areas of the system shall be defined in terms of Roles i.e. user, Supervisor or power user and administrator control etc Roles shall be defined in terms of View, Edit and Function Privileges. Complete back up of historical data with log history in secure manner in compliance with data integrity standards It meets the regulatory requirements for all major global pharmacopeias, can be used residue for ignition as defined in USP<281>, Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ Training of operation for related staff 	01 No.

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Required Qty.
1100	Technical	20.
	• Max. Temperature: 1100°C	
	• Working Temperature: 1000°C	
	• Heating Element: Kanthal A-1	
	• Temperature Accuracy: +/- 1°C (+/- 1.8°F)	
	Temperature Controller: PID controller	
	Display: LED / LCD Display	
	• External Chamber Construction: MS w/ Powder Coating / 304 Grade	
	Stainless Steel (Optional)	
	• Internal Chamber Construction: Ceramic Board & Grooved Refractory	
	Chamber as per Temp. Requirement	
	• Insulation: Ceramic wool insulation	
	Alarm: Audible & Visual type	
	• Certification: ISO, CE & GMP	
	• Stabilizer: As standard	
	• Accessories:	
	- Provision for Printer	
	- Safety switch on door	
	- Temperature Chart Recorder	
	- Extra port for gas - Extra heating element & rod with clips	
	- Extra thermocouple	
	- Tongs	
	- Gloves	
	Standard Inner Chamber Sizes	
	- Dimension (Inches): 5 x 5 x 10	
	- Volume (Liter): 4	
	Safety	
	All safety provision will be provide	
	Power	
	• 220 V (50 to 60 herts)	
8.	TLC EQUIPMENT	01 No.
	Regulatory	
	USP chapter 201 requirements and EP compliance	
	• Training of operation for related staff	
	Technical	
	Spreader (Applicator) made of electroplated brass.	
	• Perspex base size 114 x 23 cm. to support 5 glass plates of size 20 x 20 or	
	10 of 20 x 10 cm. and two plates of 20 x 5 cm.	
	• Drying plate rack anodized aluminum for ten 20 x 20cm. plates. Spotting Template Perspex.	
	• Developing tank with lid. appropriate size tank for 20 x 20, 20 x 10 and 10 x 10 cm.	
	Micro pipette corning glass. Scriber	
	 Glass Sprayer Chromatography Visualisation -UV cabinet, dual wavelength 	
	- Frager Chromatography , Islambation C , Caomet, and wavelength	

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Required Qty.
	254 nm & 366 nm, with guaranteed minimum intensity, as follows:	
	UV lamp uw/cm ² at distance 15 cm/100 cm	
	Short wave UV (254 nm): :590 :13.4	
	Long wave (366 nm) :420	
	<u>Safety</u>	
	 All safety provision will be provide as built-in basis 	
	<u>Power</u>	
	• For UV cabinet 220 V (50 to 60 hertz)	
9.	WATER BATH	02 Nos.
	Regulatory	
	• Training of operation for related staff	
	<u>Technical</u>	
	• Temperature Range : ambient to 120° C. Temperature Tolerance : ±1°C	
	• Bath Dimensions inner: 300 x 200 x 40mm.	
	Digital display of temperature and control	
	 Must have 6 holes for glassware 	
	<u>Safety</u>	
	 All safety provision will be provide as built-in basis 	
	<u>Power</u>	
	• 220 V (50 to 60 hertz)	
10.	LAMINAR AIR FLOW (LAF) TRANSFER TROLLEY	01 No.
	Regulatory	
	USP requirement and EP compliance	
	 Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ 	
	 Training of operation for related staff 	
	<u>Technical</u>	
	• Structure made of stainless steel, Scotch Brite finishing	
	• HEPA filter, with a 99.999% efficiency on 0.3 micron particles;	
	 High-efficiency flat pre-filters on the low left side of the trolley, with protective mash in stainless steel 	
	 Electrical cabinet integrated in the cart, with safety switch 	
	 Four handles for trolley manoeuvring 	
	 Up to 1 hour battery life. Time to fully charge: 4 hours 	
	1 6 6	
	• Inlet and outlet connection with stopper for filter efficiency testing	
	• Socket and plug to connect the power supply cable	
	• Four swivel castors with foot guards, maximum capacity of 250kg/each	
	Safety All sefety provision with reference to proving port/ electrical to be built in	
	All safety provision with reference to moving part/ electrical to be built-in and provided.	
	and provided.	
	Power 250 W 1 Pb 2 wire	
	• 250 W 1 Ph, 2 wire	

Item No.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
11.	,				
		01 No.			
	Regulatory				
	 Computer system must complies with PIC/s Annex 11 compliant and 				
	21CFR Part 11 Compliance: specifically featured define below but not				
	limited to				
	 Security Access: Systems that Security access shall require a Login Name and Password. Access to different areas of the system shall be 				
	defined in terms of Roles i.e. user, Supervisor or power user and				
	administrator control etc Roles shall be defined in terms of View, Edit				
	and Function Privileges.				
	 Complete back up of historical data with log history in secure manner in 				
	compliance with data integrity standards				
	 System must be capable for trend charting and other statistical analysis 				
	USP 781 requirement and EP compliance No. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10				
	Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ Training of a partial formulated staff.				
	 Training of operation for related staff Technical 				
	• Six Standard Wavelengths: 365nm, 405nm, 436nm, 546nm, 589nm, 633nm				
	• The optical rotation measurements at $25^{\circ}\text{C} \pm .5^{\circ}\text{C}$ (unless another				
	temperature is specified).				
	• In compliance of the European Pharmacopoeia required optical rotation				
	measurements made at $20^{\circ}\text{C} \pm .5^{\circ}\text{C}$ (unless another temperature is				
	specified)				
	• Angle of rotation 0.01° international sugar scale ±0.01°Z				
	Standard Accessories: 100 mm Polarimeter Cell with designed to avoid Standard Accessories				
	bubbles and easy to clean,Quartz Plate for Calibration Standards NIST certified, and Temperature				
	Validation Cell and Built-In Sample Measurement Probe.				
	 Printer and display and printers: Windows-compliant printers are available 				
	with USB memory and PC software				
	• Electronic cooling and heating from 15°-35°C				
	• Printer and display and printers: Windows-compliant printers are available				
	with USB memory and PC software				
	• Warranty ,calibration and repair and maintenance service				
	Safety				
	 All safety provision will be provide as built-in basis Power 				
	• 220 V (50 to 60 hertz)				
	220 V (30 to 00 hertz)				
12.	ANALYTICAL BALANCE	01 No.			
	Regulatory				
	 Computer system must complies with PIC/s Annex 11 compliant and 				
	21CFR Part 11 Compliance: specifically featured define below but not				
	limited to				
	 Security Access: Systems that Security access shall require a Login 				

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Required Qty.
	Name and Password. Access to different areas of the system shall be	
	defined in terms of Roles i.e. user, Supervisor or power user and	
	administrator control etc Roles shall be defined in terms of View, Edit	
	and Function Privileges.	
	 Complete back up of historical data with log history in secure manner in compliance with data integrity standards. USP 541 requirement and EP 	
	compliance with data integrity standards. OSF 341 requirement and EF	
	Compliance with USP chapter 41 requirement	
	Validation parameters DQ ,IQ ,OQ and support in PQ	
	Training of operation for related staff	
	Technical	
	Maximum Capacity: 300 g	
	• Readability: 0.1 mg	
	• Repeatability (Test Weight): 0.1 mg (100 g)	
	• Minimum Weight (USP, 0.1%, typical): 0.16 g	
	Adjustment: Internal / FACT	
	• Weighing Pan Diameter: 90 mm	
	• Display: Touchscreen	
	• Settling Time: 3 s	
	• Repeatability Low Load (typical): 0.08 mg	
	 Interfaces: USB Device; USB Host Applications: Back-weighing; Check weighing; Counting; Density; 	
	Differential weighing; Dynamic weighing; Factor weighing; Formulation;	
	Percent weighing; Totaling; Weighing	
	Housing: Die-cast aluminium chemical resistant	
	• Linearity ±: 0.2 mg	
	• Linearity Typical ±: 0.06 mg	
	Power: AC Power supply	
	• Temperature accuracy (±): 1.5 ppm/°C	
	• Resolution: 0.1 mg	
	Hygienic Design: Yes	
	Fully automatic time and temperature controlled internal adjustment	
	compensates for changes in temperature which may affect the accuracy of results	
	The full metal body protects the weighing cell from environmental	
	influences. Resistant to harsh chemicals, e.g. acetone, a long lifetime is assured.	
	• Printer and display and printers: Windows-compliant printers are available with USB memory and PC software	
	Warranty ,calibration and repair and maintenance service	
	<u>Safety</u>	
	 All safety provision with reference to moving part/ electrical to be built-in and provided. 	
	<u>Power</u>	
	• 220 V (50 to 60 hertz)	

SPECIAL NOTE:

- i. Item-wise product compliance / deviation statement must be attached.
- ii. Country of Origin (for all equipment): UK / USA / Japan / Europe / Valid free sale certificate for the quoted item(s) duly attested by the Pakistani embassy in the country of origin / Valid free sale certificate for the quoted item duly attested by the Embassy of the country of origin in Pakistan.
- iii. Confirm delivery period must be provided.
- iv. Port of Shipment and Country of origin of "MAJOR PART(S) OF THE EQUIPMENT" must be clearly reflected separately in the Technical and Financial bids. The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced.
- v. The above specifications are only for widest possible competition and not for favor any single contractor or supplier nor put others at a disadvantage. However, the brand name, catalogue No. / Name etc. has only been used for the reference purpose. Goods offered "AT LEAST EQUIVALENT OR BETTER QUALITY" to requisite specifications shall also be considered.
- vi. Equipment must be quoted with all the standard accessories.
- vii. Quoted equipment should be of latest Model.
- viii. UPS/Power protection for the equipment shall be incorporated in the systems, otherwise prices must be quoted separately.
- ix. All the civil works will be carried-out by the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi with the consultation of the responsive bidder.
- x. All site specific work to be required in the system viz. Lead Glass/special antistatic flooring, environment control/radiation protection must be quoted separately.
- xi. The bidder shall separately quote the price of service contract inclusive of parts as well as excluding the parts for 5 years (minimum) in term of %age for total contract value.

H: Sample Forms

1. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE/SECURITY FORM

To: [Na	ame & Address of the Procuring Agency]	
	[Name of Bidder] has undertaken, in pursuance of Contract No. hon of goods] (hereinafter called "the Contract").	(hereinafter called "the [number] dated [date] to supply
Procuring Contract a	eas it has been stipulated in the said Contract the Agency with a Bank Guarantee by a scheduled mount as Security for compliance with the Betwith the Contract.	bank for the sum of 5% of the total
And where	eas we have agreed to provide a Guarantee: for the	ne said Bidder
to a total o we underta under the O Bidder and Guarantee be conclus The obligate completion of the goo	we hereby unconditionally and irrevocably gual f	ds and Figures] and leclaring the Bidder to be in default gency to initiate action against the within the limits of [Amount of and made under this guarantee shall or under this guarantee. If be valid for four months after the occurring Agency of the full quantity
Signature a	and Seal of the Guarantors / Bank	
Address		
Date		

2. MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

[SEE CLAUSE 11.1 (A) OF THE INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS]

To:	The Dow University of Health Sciences	
	Karachi.	

WHEREAS	[name of the Manufac	cturer]	who	are esta	blished and
reputable Manufacture	ers of [name a	nd /or descri	ption of the	goods]	
having factories at	[address of fac	tory]	do	hereby	authorize
[name and add	dress of Bidder / Agent	to subm	nit a bid, and	subseque	ntly follow-
up / negotiate and sig	gn the Contract with y	ou against In	vitation for	Bids (IFI	B) / Tender
Notice for the goods r	nanufactured, by us, un	der the patent	t name of		
	for performance of	the contract.			

We hereby commit and assure our full guarantee and warranty / guarantee as per Clause 12 of the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above mentioned firm against this Invitation for Bids.

[Signature for and on behalf of Manufacturer]

Note:

This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the Manufacturer. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid.

3. CONTRACT FORM

001,124,201
THIS AGREEMENT made the day of 20 between [name of Procuring Agency] of [country of Procuring agency] (hereinafter called "the Procuring agency") of the one part and [name of Supplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part:
WHEREAS the Procuring agency invited bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz [brief description of goods and services] and has accepted a bid by the Supplier for the suppl of those goods and services in the sum of [contract price in words and figures] (hereinafted called "the Contract Price").
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS: 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as ar respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
 The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.: (a) the Bid Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder; (b) the Schedule of Requirements; (c) the Technical Specifications; (d) the General Conditions of Contract; (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and (f) the Procuring agency's Notification of Award
3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring agency to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provid the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Pric or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed i accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.
Signed, sealed, delivered by the (for the Procuring agency)
Signed, sealed, delivered by the (for the Supplier)

I: Bid Form & Price Schedule

1. BID FORM

10:	Karachi Karachi
Dear S	Sir,
`	g examined the Bidding Documents, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged,
	he undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the goods specified in the said Bidding
	nents for the sum of
	Amount in words only
or sucl	h other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached
herewi	ith and made part of this bid.
	he free of cost / donation / discounts offered and the methodology for their application
3. delive	We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the ry schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.
of 5%	If our bid is accepted, we shall obtain an unconditional guarantee of a bank in the sum of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed Procuring Agency.
_	We agree to the validity of this bid for 90 days from the date fixed for financial bid ag and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the tion of that period.
-	Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this bid, together with the written ance thereof and notification of award, by the Procuring Agency, shall constitute a g Contract between us.
receive	We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may e.
In the	capacity of
	1
	authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of
Date	

2. (a) PRICE SCHEDULE IN PAK RUPEES delivered duty paid (DDP BASIS)

FOR GOODS OFFERED WITHIN THE PROCURING AGENCY'S COUNTRY

S#	Detailed	Model /	Name	Country of	Quantity	Unit	Rate	Rate	Total
	Specification	Cat No.	of	Origin	of Stores		Per Unit	Per Unit	Price
	of Goods		Manufacturer	_			Without	with Taxes /	Including
							Taxes	Duties etc.	Taxes
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
Total Amount in Pak Rs. Including Taxes & Duties									

Name
In the capacity of
Signed
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of
Date

NOTE:

Relevant Price Schedule must be attached with the Financial Proposal.

Country of origin of "MAJOR PART(S) OF THE EQUIPMENT" must be clearly reflected separately in the Technical and Financial bids. The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced.

2. (B) PRICE SCHEDULE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT BASIS)

FOR GOODS OFFERED FROM OUTSIDE THE PROCURING AGENCY'S COUNTRY

S#	Detailed	Model /	Name	Country	Port	Quantity	Unit	Curr-	Rate	Total
	Specification	Cat No.	of	of Origin	of	of Stores		ency	Per Unit	Price
	of Goods		Manufacturer		Shipment					
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
Total Amount in Foreign Currency										

In the capacity of	Name	
Signed	Signed	
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of		
	Date	

NOTE:

Relevant Price Schedule must be attached with the Financial Proposal.

Port of Shipment and Country of origin of "MAJOR PART(S) OF THE EQUIPMENT" must be clearly reflected separately in the Technical and Financial bids. The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced.